The Choice for Collection System Solutions

March 16, 2015

Mr. Mark Daniels, P.E.
Utilities Engineer

Norman Utilities Authority
201-C West Gray,
Norman, OK 73069

Subject: Recommendation for Award of Construction Contract

Lindsey Street Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation

Contract No. K-1415-98
Dear Mr. Daniels:
Enclosed is the bid tabulation on the above referenced project for which bids were
opened on March 12, 2015. The apparent low bidder is Insituform Technologies, LLC,
Inc. with a total bid of $362,844.00.

Two (2) bids were received and ranged from $362,844.00 to $562,131.00, and the
apparent low bidder was below the engineer’s estimate of $783,816.00.

RJIN Group recommends award of this contract to Insituform Technologies, LLC in the
amount of $362,844.00.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact us.
Sincerely,
RJN GROUP, INC.
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Thomas G. Prag, P.E., CCCA
Senior Project Manager
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